
 Haldeman Creek MSTU Advisory Committee Meeting 
     AGENDA 
  November 6, 2023 

2:30 PM 
3299 Tamiami Trail E 3rd Floor BCC Chambers, Naples, Florida 34112 

Chairman Roy Wilson, Vice Chair Robert Wopperer 
           Jacob Dutry van Haeften, Bill Robbins 

1. Call to order and Roll Call

2. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance

3. Adoption of Agenda

4. Public to be Heard (Non-Agenda Items)

5. Approval of Minutes

a. May 8, 2023 Minutes (Attachment)

6. Community / Business – Presentations

7. Old Business

a. Humiston and Moore, Matt Goddard, Project Manager (Attachment)

b. Draft Ordinance HC Obstructions (Attachment)

8. New Business

a. Advisory Committee Application William Robert Bynum 
(Attachment)

b. Advisory Committee Application Greg Orick (Attachment)

c. 2024 Meeting Calendar (Attachment)

9. Staff Report

a. October Financials- (Attachment)

10. Correspondence and Communication

a. International Coastal Clean-up 9.16.23 (Attachment)

b. Operation Medicine Cabinet Drop-Off Sites (Attachment)

11. Public Comment

12. Staff Comments

13. Advisory Board General Communications

14. Next meeting date

a. TBD
15. Adjournment



 

 

 

 

May 8, 2023 meeting minutes                                                     Item 5a 
 

HALDEMAN CREEK MSTU MINUTES OF THE MAY 8, 2023 MEETING 

 

The meeting of the Haldeman Creek MSTU Advisory Committee was called to order by 

Roy Wilson at 3:30 p.m. at 3299 Tamiami Trail E, 3rd Floor BCC Chambers, Naples, FL 

34112. 

 

I. Roll Call: Advisory Board Members Present: Robert Wopperer, Bill 

Robbins and Roy Wilson., Jacob Dutry Van Haeften attended virtually.  

 

MSTU Staff Present: Debrah Forester, CRA Director, Shirley Garcia, Program 

Manager and Greg Oravec, New CRA Director. 

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance- Was led by Roy Wilson 

 

III. Adoption of Agenda: Bill Robbins made a motion to approve the agenda as written, 

second by Robert Wopperer. Approved unanimously.  

 

IV. Adoption of Minutes: Bill Robbins made a motion to approve the minutes as 

written, second by Robert Wopperer. Approved unanimously. 

 

V. Community / Business – Presentations  

 

VI. Old Business: 

VII. New Business: 

a. 3241 Sabal Ct – Jeff Rogers, Turrel Hall and Assoc, Inc – Mr. Rogers presented 

the plans for the new rip rap request for Sabal Ct. and is requesting a letter of no 

objection from the committee, he noted that there is no intention on removing any 

Mangroves just improve the shoreline and stabilize the existing rip rap and put a 

new rip-rap in. After much discussion and questions from the committee, Roy 

Wilson made a motion to approve a letter of no objection, seconded by Bill Robbins 

and approved unanimously.  

b. FY24 Millage Rate – Ms. Forester noted if the Committee wanted to keep their 

millage rate at mileage neutral. Bob Wopperer made a motion to remain millage 

neutral, seconded by Bill Robbins approved unanimously.  

c. Mangrove Trimming- The Committee wanted a status on the mangrove trimming 

from the City of Naples and see if there are any other areas that needed to be  

 

 



 

 

 

 

trimmed while out on the boat. There was a request to revisit the draft ordinance 

that was requested previously by the committee that would make the property 

owners have to cut back their foliage impeding the waterway and staff will draft 

something and bring it back for review. Mr. Wilson wanted staff to bring P1 area to 

the City of Naples and request they get the mangroves cut back because of the 

safety factor of boats coming around the corner.  

VIII. Staff Report: 

a.  Priority Project Report- Ms. Forester provided the new priority project 

report format and asked if anyone had any questions.  

b. Financials- Ms. Forester provided the financial report if anyone had any questions.  

 

IX. Correspondence and Communications:  

X.   Public Comments: Alan Bruehl lives on Captains Cove and expressed his concern 

about the silt and requested the committee assist with the silt and look at dredging the 

north end. Mr. Wilson let him know they did talk about doing a survey on that end of 

the creek so there will be more to come on that.  

 

XI. Staff Comments: Ms. Forester noted her retirement and thanked the committee. 

 

XII. Advisory Committee Comments:   Roy Wilson noted a future spot dredge project to 

look at is at the north end because of the new weir, the silt came in prior to 

completing installing the new weir due to Hurricane IRMA, staff will look at doing 

another bathymetric survey east of the bridge to determine the need for spot dredging.  

 

XIII. Next Meeting Date:   

a. TBD 

 

XIV. Adjournment: 4:32 pm 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved by: Roy Wilson, Chairman 



Page 1 of 3 
F:\Collier\050‐Collier‐Misc\Haldeman_Creek_25‐026\Deliverable\FEMA\Haldeman Creek FEMA Technical Analysis 9.25.19.docx 

September 25, 2019   
Sent via Email 

Debrah Forester 
Bayshore Gateway Triangle Community  
MSTU Haldeman Creek MSTU  
3570 Bayshore Drive, Unit 102 
Naples, FL 34112 

Re:  Haldeman Creek FEMA Technical Analysis 
MSTU Haldeman Creek MSTU, Collier County 
HM File No. 25‐026 

Dear Debrah, 

This  technical  analysis  is  a  review  of  the  potential  shoaling  effects  of  Hurricane  Irma which 
impacted the Naples area on September 10, 2017. Hurricane Irma caused an irregular water level 
fluctuation within  the area  including Naples Bay. Refer  to  Figure 1  for water  level elevations 
recorded by a tide gauge located on the Naples Pier. This degree of fluctuation in water levels has 
the potential of creating turbid waters and depositing sediment within back bays and canals.  

Figure 1: Recorded water levels at the Naples Pier (NOAA) 

Based on the review of historical aerials of Naples Bay, Figure 2 shows the Creek being dredge 
and created in circa 1962. This appears to be the first and only dredging prior to the 2006 project. 
Department  of  Environmental  Protection  (DEP)  and  United  States  Army  Corps  of  Engineers 
(USACE) permits are provided in Appendix A and reference approximately 45,000 cubic yards (cy) 
to be dredged, according the pre‐construction survey of 2006.   

5679 STRAND COURT 
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34110 
FAX: 239 594 2025 
PHONE: 239 594 2021

Item 7a



Page 2 of 3 
F:\Collier\050‐Collier‐Misc\Haldeman_Creek_25‐026\Deliverable\FEMA\Haldeman Creek FEMA Technical Analysis 9.25.19.docx 

To  assess  the  potential  damage  caused  by 
Hurricane Irma to Haldeman Creek, it is necessary 
to develop a background in‐fill rate. This would be 
the natural average of  sediment deposited, not 
including any significant storm events. This can be 
achieved by reviewing historical survey data and 
the  time  between  each  survey  to  develop  an 
estimated  volumetric  rate  of  change  in  cubic 
yards per year (cy/yr). Due to the  limited survey 
data  of  the  Creek,  the  2006  pre‐construction 
survey  volume  obtained  from  the  regulatory 
permits  was  used.  Applying  the  approximately 
45,000  cy over  the  time period  since  the Creek 
was  initially dredged, approximately 44 years, a 
background  in‐fill  rate  of  approximately  1,000 
cy/yr was estimated.  
 

 
Applying this in‐fill rate to the current conditions, Humiston and Moore Engineers compared the 
current volume between the 2007 post construction survey and the current 2019 survey. Figure 
3 shows typical sections and how volumes were calculated. The area between the two surveys 
are computed, averaged, and then multiplied by the distance between each survey station. In this 
case, the distance between the stations are 50 feet. This method  is referred to as the average 
end‐area method. The hatch area shows the change in cy found in Table 1.  
 

 
Figure 3: Typical Section and Volume Calculation 

Table 1 is a summary of the calculated volumes for the main channel and each adjoining canal. 
Refer to Appendix B for canal location and associated cross sections. The main channel and 
adjoining canals show accretion or shoaling from the 2007 dredging except for canal E‐E, which 
shows negligible scouring.  
 

Approx. location of 
Haldeman Creek 

Gulf 
of 

Mexico 
 

Gordon Pass 
 

N 

Figure 2: Circa 1962 Aerial of Naples Bay, H&M 
Historical Files 

Typical Section 1  Typical Section 2 



Page 3 of 3 
F:\Collier\050‐Collier‐Misc\Haldeman_Creek_25‐026\Deliverable\FEMA\Haldeman Creek FEMA Technical Analysis 9.25.19.docx 

Table 1: Volume Summary 

 
 

The change volume for the entire navigable canal system is 8,122 cy. Applying the time interval 
between the two surveys, the background in‐fill rate is estimated at approximately 875 cy/yr.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
HUMISTON & MOORE ENGINEERS 
 
 
 
Matthew Goddard, P.E., M.SC 
 
Attachments 
 
Copy to:   Deborah Forester 
 

Section 2019 (CY) Post 2007 (CY) Change (CY)

A‐A 15,818 15,036 782

B‐B 2,144 1,476 668

C‐C 811 607 204

D‐D 759 521 238

E‐E 87 114 ‐27

F‐F 127 42 85

G‐G 523 142 381

H‐H 465 148 317

J‐J 680 493 186

K‐K 595 307 288

L‐L 800 287 513

M‐M 178 32 145

N‐N 320 169 151

P‐P 559 408 150

Q‐Q 1,752 1,362 390

R‐R 806 372 433

S‐S 518 109 409

T‐T 613 313 300

U‐U 2,966 1,407 1,559

V‐V 1,090 142 948

SUM 31,609 23,486 8,122

Haldeman Creek 2019 TO 2007 SURVEY COMPARISON



Memorandum 

To:        Haldeman Creek MSTU Advisory Committee 

Via:       Gregory J. Oravec, CRA Director 

From:    Shirley Garcia, Program Manager 

Subject: Haldeman Creek/Maintenance of Canals in Navigable Waterways 

Date:     November 6, 2023 

Background & Analysis: Vegetation grows into the canals and channels of the Haldeman Creek 
MSTU hindering navigation. The committee has requested staff draft an amendment to the 
weeds, litter and exotic removal ordinance to include that property owners be responsible for 
and remove any obstruction that would impede the navigable waterway within the Haldeman 
Creek boundaries.  

Recommendation: To review and recommend any changes to the draft ordinance and a motion 
for staff to work with the appropriate county divisions to facilitate an amendment to the 
ordinance.   

Next Steps: 

 Peer Review

 Working Group Meeting
o Code
o CRA
o County Attorney’s Office

Item 7b



Page 1 of 3 
Words struck through are deleted and words underlined are added. 

ORDINANCE NO. 23- 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA 
AMENDING ORDINANCE NUMBER 09-08, AS AMENDED, 
WHICH REGULATES AND CONTROLS LITTER, WEEDS, AND 
EXOTICS WITHIN THE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF 
COLLIER COUNTY, BY PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO 
THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS: DECLARATION OF PUBLIC 
NUISANCE; PROCEDURES FOR MANDATORY LOT MOWING 
PROGRAM; AND FURTHER PROVIDING FOR A CONFLICT 
AND SEVERABILITY SECTION; AN INCLUSION IN THE CODE 
OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES SECTION; AND AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE SECTION. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 125, Florida Statutes, establishes the right and power of 

counties to provide for the health, welfare and safety of existing and future residents of the 

County by enacting and enforcing zoning regulations necessary for the protection of the 

public; and 

WHEREAS, at the Month and Day, 2023, Board of County Commission meeting, 

the Board directed that certain amendments be made to Ordinance Number 09-08, as 

amended, specifically adding a prohibition on obstruction of free passage in the streets, 

alleys, or waterways of Collier, and making adjustments to the mandatory lot mowing 

program relating to removal from the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA that: 

AMENDMENTS TO DECLARATION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE SECTION 

Section Eleven, “Declaration of Public Nuisance,” of Ordinance Number 09-08 is 

hereby amended to read as follows: 

SECTION ELEVEN: Declaration of Public Nuisance 

**** 

Item 7b



Page 2 of 3 
Words struck through are deleted and words underlined are added. 

 

 

7 .  Any obstacle, vegetative or debris, organic or inorganic, which obstructs free passage or 

presents a potential hazard to the free passage of vessels in the waterways within the 

Haldeman Creek MSTU Boundary or abutting the Haldeman Creek boundary is hereby 

prohibited and declared a public nuisance. Exhibit A- Haldeman Creek Boundary Map 

Attached, this includes improved or unimproved properties. 
 
AMENDMENTS TO PROCEDURES FOR MANDATORY LOT MOWING 

PROGRAM SECTION 

Section Nineteen, “Procedures for Mandatory Lot Mowing Program,” of 

Ordinance Number 05-44 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 
SECTION NINETEEN Procedures for Mandatory Lot Mowing Program 

 
1. Inclusion in mandatory lot mowing program. If a public nuisance is 

determined to exist three or more times after July 15, 2001, on a particular lot or parcel of 

unimproved property any lot or parcel subject to this ordinance while under the same 

ownership, then at the discretion of the County Manager or his/her designee, such property 

will be placed in the Mandatory Lot Mowing Program, as set forth below. 

2. Exemption from lot mowing program. Individual property owners of record 

whose real property is included in the County's mandatory lot mowing program may request 

an exemption from inclusion in the program by submitting to the County Manager, or his 

designee, a signed written agreement, acceptable to the County, covenanting that the 

property owner will maintain the property so that the height of any grass, weeds, or otherwise 

regulated vegetative matter will not constitute a public nuisance or exceed eighteen inches 

in height. In addition, the property owner must provide a letter of credit, contract agreement, 

escrow agreement, or some other surety with a mowing company that is acceptable to the 

County. The surety provided may vary but must remain in effect throughout the property 

owner's ownership of the property(s). The agreement must also include a provision of 

understanding by the owner that should he/she fail to keep the contract agreement and ensure 

no violation of this Ordinance exists on the property(s), the agreement approved by the 

County will become null and void. In that event, the property owner would be provided 

written notice that the lot mowing program exemption would be revoked by a date certain and 

the property would be placed in the Mandatory Lot Mowing Program, and not be entitled to any 



Page 3 of 3 
Words struck through are deleted and words underlined are added. 

 

 

further exemptions so long as the property is owned by the same property owner(s). The County 

Manager or designee may remove a lot or parcel enrolled in the Mandatory Lot Mowing Program if 

it is determined that the lot or parcel has been kept in compliance with this ordinance for three or 

more consecutive months. 
 

CONFLICT AND SEVERABILITY SECTION 
 

In the event this Ordinance conflicts with any other ordinance of Collier County or 

other applicable law, the more restrictive shall apply. If any court of competent jurisdiction 

holds any phrase or portion of this Ordinance invalid or unconstitutional, such portion shall 

be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall not affect 

the validity of the remaindering portion. 

INCLUSION IN THE CODE OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES SECTION 

The provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of 

Laws and Ordinances of Collier County, Florida. The sections of the ordinance may be 

renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such, and the word “ordinance” may be changed to 

“section,” “article,” or any other appropriate word. 

 
EFFECTIVE DATE SECTION 

This Ordinance shall become effective upon filing with the Department of State. 
 

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED by the Board of County Commissioners of 

Collier County, Florida, this ___ day of ______, 2023. 

 
ATTEST: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
CRYSTAL KINZEL, CLERK COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 

BY:   BY:   

, Deputy Clerk  RICK LOCASTRO, CHAIRMAN 
 
Approved as to form and legality: 

 
 
 
Assistant County Attorney 



City of
Naples

Ai
rp

or
t R

D 
S

Tamiami TRL E

Thomasson DR

Ba
ys

ho
re 

DR

5th AVE S

Estey AVE

Davis BLVD

Sh
ad

ow
law

n D
R

Pa
lm

 D
R

Av
alo

n
DR

Antigua WAY

Windstar BLVD

HarborRD

Glades BLVD

Espinal BLVD

La
ke

wo
od

 B
LV

D
Sa

ba
DR

Document Path: G:\GIS-Team\UrbanPlanning\MSTUs\HaldemanCreek\2021\HC_MSTU.mxd

Haldeman Creek MSTU

Haldeman Creek MSTU Boundary

Map Date: 8/31/2021

Growth Management Department
Operations & Regulatory

Management Division

I

0 1,000 2,000500

Feet

Disclaimer: The boundaries shown are to be used for
general mapping purposes only and should not be
considered authoritative for navigational, engineering,
legal, and other uses. Ground surveying and records
search must be used for absolute boundaries/acreages.

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA
Bayshore Beautification MSTU

Haldeman Creek MSTU

EXHIBIT A



 

 
 

 
 

AMENDED EXHIBIT “A” 
THE HALDEMAN CREEK DREDGING MUNICIPAL SERVICE TAXING UNIT 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
A PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN SECTIONS 11,12,13 & 14, TOWNSHIP 50 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, 
COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT A POINT, BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 50 
SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, WHICH IS ALSO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 118 OF THE 
NAPLES GROVE AND TRUCK COMPANY’S LITTLE FARMS NO.2 AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1, 
PAGE 27 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA; 
THENCE N.00°17’52”E. FOR 30.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH REMAINDER OF LOT 23 OF EASTGATE 
SUBDIVISION; 
THENCE N.89°55’08”W. ALONG SAID SOUTH REMAINDER FOR 140.47 FEET TO THE EAST 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PETERS AVENUE, 60’ RIGHT-OF-WAY; 
THENCE N.00°24’57”E. ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR  757.17 FEET; 
THENCE N.89°51’30”E. FOR 138.91 FEET; 
THENCE N.00°17’52”E. FOR 100.34 FEET; 
THENCE S.89°49’58”W. FOR 138.71 FEET TO THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID PETERS 
AVENUE; 
THENCE N.00°24’57”E. ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, FOR 117.09 FEET TO THE 
SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT- OF-WAY LINE OF PETERS AVENUE PER FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP FOR U.S.41 (SECTION 03010-2554); 
THENCE N.38°43’06”E. ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR 138.27 FEET; 
THENCE S.82°04’47”E. ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR 23.32 FEET 
TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S.41; 
THENCE S.51°26’20”E. FOR 122.96 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; 
THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY 363.97 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR 
CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1773.76 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
11°45'25" AND BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD WHICH BEARS S.45°33’37"E. FOR 363.33 FEET TO 
THE END OF SAID CURVE; 
THENCE S.51°32’44”W. FOR 95.59 FEET; 
THENCE S.38°27’16”E. FOR 165.00 FEET; 
THENCE N.51°32’44”E. FOR 96.00 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S.41; 
THENCE S.38°27’16”E. ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR 243.00 FEET; 
THENCE S.51°32’44”W. FOR 96.00 FEET; 
THENCE S.38°27’16”E. FOR 166.00 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; 
THENCE NORTHERLY 55.97 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE 
TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32°04'14" AND 
BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD WHICH BEARS N.35°30’38"E. FOR 55.25 FEET TO A POINT OF 
REVERSE CURVATURE; 
THENCE NORTHERLY 45.76 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CIRCULAR CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 
HAVING A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°13'14" AND BEING 
SUBTENDED BY A CHORD WHICH BEARS N.32°35’08"E. FOR 45.37 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF U.S. 41 AND THE END OF SAID CURVE; 
THENCE S.38°27’16”E. ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR 77.24 FEET; 
THENCE S.51°32’44”W. FOR 93.00 FEET; 
THENCE CONTINUE S.51°32'44"W. FOR 5.00 FEET; 



 

 
 

 
THENCE S.38°23'58"E. FOR 404.47 FEET; 
THENCE N.51°36'02“E. FOR 98.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S. 
41; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S.38°23'58"E. FOR 128.47 FEET, TO A POINT LYING ON 
THE NORTH SIDE OF A DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 28, PAGE 193 OF 
THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID 
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U, S. 41, S.38°23'36“E. FOR 190.55 FEET TO A POINT LYING ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF A 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 28, PAGE 193 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF COLLIER 
COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S. 41, S.38°23’36"E. 
FOR 59.24 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S.50°49’31"W. FOR 131.60 FEET;  
THENCE N.89°35'01"W. FOR 353.34 FEET; 
THENCE S.00°00' 20"E. FOR 60.00 FEET;  
THENCE N.89°41’20"W. FOR 420.00 FEET;  
THENCE N.87°26’59"W. FOR 22.00 FEET; 
THENCE N.89°56'20"W. FOR 135.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
DOMINION DRIVE; 
THENCE N.00°03'40"E. FOR 128.12 FEET; 
THENCE S.89°36’10"W, FOR 59.99 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF DOMINION 
DRIVE; 
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S.00°03'40"W. FOR 474.69 FEET; 
THENCE S.89°52'50"W. FOR 294.56 FEET ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF ARECA AVE. 
AS DESCRIBED IN SUBDIVISION OF BLOCK F, SABAL SHORES AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 
4, PAGE 40 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA; 
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY S.89°52'50"W. FOR 350.00 FEET;  
THENCE N.00°00’00"E. FOR 351.01 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; 
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY 41.90 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR 
CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 39.83 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
60°16'34" AND BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD WHICH BEARS N.29°55’35"E. FOR 40.00 FEET TO 
A POINT OF CURVATURE; 
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY 42.08 FEET, ALONG THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR 
CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 40.17 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
60°01’13" AND BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD WHICH BEARS N.29°55’35"E. FOR 40.18 FEET; 
THENCE S. 89°52'50"W. FOR 100.00 FEET; 
THENCE S.00°00'00"E. FOR 89.89 FEET; 
THENCE S.89°51’30"W. FOR 700.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF- WAY OF 
BAYSHORE DRIVE; 
THENCE CONTINUE S.89°51'30"W. FOR 100.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY RIGHT-
OF-WAY OF BAYSHORE DRIVE; 
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S.00°00'00"E. FOR 469.63 FEET TO A POINT OF 
CURVATURE; 
THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, SOUTHWESTERLY 39.20 FEET, ALONG THE ARC OF 
A TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, 
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89°50'27" AND BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD WHICH 
BEARS S.44°55'13"W. FOR 35.31 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
LAKEVIEW DRIVE AS SHOWN IN GULF SHORES SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 
4, PAGE 50 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA; 
THENCE S.89°50'27"W. FOR 1,261.33 FEET; 
THENCE S.00°13’02"E. FOR 60.00 FEET; 
THENCE N.89°50’27"E. FOR 140.26 FEET; 



 

 
 

THENCE LEAVING SAID LINE S.00°07’36"E. 303.98 FEET; 
THENCE S.89°35’14"W. 139.78 FEET TO A POINT LYING ON THE BOUNDARY OF TRACT B, OF 
WINDSTAR SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 14, PAGES 12-15 OF THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND CONTINUING ALONG SAID PLATLINE FOR 
THE NEXT (4) CALLS; 
1. THENCE S.89°36’06"W. 330.45 FEET; 
2. THENCE N.00°13’07"W. FOR 462.83 FEET; 
3. THENCE S.89°35'11"E. FOR 30.47 FEET; 
4. THENCE N.00°13'07"W. FOR 1,335.47 FEET; 
THENCE LEAVING SAID PLATLINE, S.82°00'10"W. FOR 156.35 FEET ALONG THE EASTERLY 
LINE OF A PARCEL OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN O.R. BOOK 2754, PAGE 2850 OF THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA FOR THE NEXT (42) CALLS; 
1.  THENCE S.76°41'21"W. FOR 164.00 FEET; 
2.  THENCE S.22°49'49"W. FOR 61.06 FEET; 
3.  THENCE S.50°27'04"W. FOR 101.55 FEET; 
4.  THENCE S.58°51’50"W. FOR 56.28 FEET; 
5.  THENCE N.84°40’34"W. FOR 72.34 FEET; 
6.  THENCE S.76°07'47"W. FOR 113.00 FEET; 
7.  THENCE S.54°05'36"W. FOR 90.85 FEET; 
8.  THENCE S.25°09'38"W. FOR 25.65 FEET; 
9.  THENCE S.17°03'56"W. FOR 23.41 FEET; 
10. THENCE S.11°01'23"E. FOR 55.54 FEET; 
11. THENCE S.04°20'38"W. FOR 94.75 FEET; 
12. THENCE S.32°14'25"W. FOR 159.05 FEET; 
13. THENCE S.07°38’14"E. FOR 34.43 FEET; 
14. THENCE S.35°32'27“E. FOR 94.54 FEET; 
15. THENCE S.03°16’57"W. FOR 292.24 FEET; 
16. THENCE S.42°37’09"W. FOR 111.02 FEET; 
17. THENCE S.20°33'59"W. FOR 99.26 FEET; 
18. THENCE S.21°22'23"W. FOR 71.83 FEET; 
19. THENCE S.52°12'31"W. FOR 408.66 FEET; 
20. THENCE S.62°28'18"W. FOR 230.33 FEET; 
21. THENCE S.30°40'44"W. FOR 192.53 FEET; 
22. THENCE S.17°19'34"W. FOR 219.43 FEET; 
23. THENCE S.44°20’44“W. FOR 94.89 FEET; 
24. THENCE S.58°45’28"W. FOR 215.33 FEET; 
25. THENCE S.05°21'48"W. FOR 42.63 FEET; 
26. THENCE S.06°59'10"W. FOR 376.44 FEET; 
27. THENCE S.52°38’49"W. FOR 245.54 FEET; 
28. THENCE S.87°24’12"W. FOR 105.57 FEET; 
29. THENCE S.50°11'00"W. FOR 11.53 FEET; 
30. THENCE S.11°39'26"E. FOR 79.74 FEET; 
31. THENCE N.67°33’55"E. FOR 13.98 FEET; 
32. THENCE S.21°04’35"E. FOR 104.77 FEET; 
33. THENCE S.70°16’20"E. FOR 48.32 FEET; 



 

 
 

34. THENCE N.79°53'45"E. FOR 98.25 FEET; 
35. THENCE N.59°11'08"E. FOR 124.42 FEET; 
36. THENCE S.59°51’49"E. FOR 22.11 FEET; 
37. THENCE S.06°34’37"W. FOR 208.89 FEET; 
38. THENCE S.61°36’29"W. FOR 112.07 FEET; 
39. THENCE S.89°30'13"W. FOR 119.20 FEET; 
40. THENCE S.51°13'33"W. FOR 86.86 FEET; 
41. THENCE S.35°33'53"W. FOR 84.64 FEET; 
42. THENCE S.43°47'56"W. FOR 135.55 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 14, 
TOWNSHIP 50 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, ALSO BEING THE WEST LINE OF TRACT B OF 
WINDSTAR SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 14, PAGES 12-15 OF THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
THENCE N.00°12'53"W. FOR 203.32 FEET; 
THENCE N.00°09'12"W. FOR 643.41 FEET; 
THENCE CONTINUE N.00°09'12"W. FOR 1,391.07 FEET; 
THENCE LEAVING SAID SECTION LINE AND WESTERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT B, N.14°45’47"E. 
FOR 199.17 FEET; 
THENCE N.00°06'21"E. FOR 427.72 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A PARCEL OF LAND 
DESCRIBED IN O.R. BOOK 3001, PAGE 2697 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, 
FLORIDA; 
THENCE N.00°43’42"W. FOR 1,295.38 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
MARLIN DRIVE; 
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, N.89°31'33"E. FOR 1,305.55 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF PALM STREET THE POINT ALSO BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF 
NAPLES LAND YACHT HARBOR, A PARCEL OF LAND DESCRIBED IN O.R. BOOK 714, PAGE 1710 
OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA;  
THENCE ALONG SAID WEST BOUNDARY LINE, N.00°38'25" W. FOR 1,374.49 FEET TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NAPLES LAND YACHT HARBOR; 
THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH BOUNDARY LINE, N.89°33'52"E. FOR 1,247.66 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NAPLES LAND YACHT HARBOR; 
THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF NAPLES LAND YACHT HARBOR, S.00°33’08"E. 
FOR 616.83 FEET; 
THENCE S.89°32'43"W. FOR 623.36 FEET;  
THENCE S.00°35'47“E. FOR 166.00 FEET; 
THENCE LEAVING THE BOUNDARY OF NAPLES LAND YACHT HARBOR, N.89°32’43"E. FOR 150.81 
FEET; 
THENCE S.00°35’07"E. FOR 100.00 FEET; 
THENCE N.89°19’24“E. FOR 159.27 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ARBUTUS 
DRIVE; 
THENCE S.00°35'47"E. FOR 783.37 FEET; 
THENCE N.89°20'03“E. FOR 340.51 FEET; 
THENCE S.00°40'49"E. FOR 37.20 FEET;  
THENCE N.89°25’10"E. FOR 19.80 FEET; 
THENCE N.00°01'54"E. FOR 1.52 FEET TO A POINT BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 37, 
DEMERE LANDING SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 4, PAGE 14 OF THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA, A POINT ALSO BEING ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF BECCA AVENUE; 
THENCE S.89°59'03"E. FOR 297.97 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE; 



 

 
 

THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY S.00°06'52"E. FOR 252.07 FEET; 
THENCE N.89°53'08"E. FOR 60.00 FEET; 
THENCE N.00°06’52"W. FOR 251.93 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
BECCA AVENUE; 
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S.89°59'03"E. FOR 270.00 FEET; 
THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S.00°06'52"E. FOR 252.07 FEET; 
THENCE N.89°53'08"E. FOR 60.00 FEET; 
THENCE N.00°06’52"W. FOR 251.93 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
BECCA AVENUE; 
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S.89°59'03"E. FOR 270.00 FEET; 
THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S.00°06’52"E. FOR 252.07 FEET; 
THENCE N.89°53'08"E. FOR 60.00 FEET; 
THENCE N.00°06'52"W. FOR 251.93 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
BECCA AVENUE; 
THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S.89°59'03"E. FOR 270.00 FEET TO A POINT ALSO ON 
THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF BAYSHORE DRIVE; 
THENCE S.37°24'59"E. FOR 165.01 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
BAYSHORE DRIVE, ALSO BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 121 OF NAPLES GROVE AND 
TRUCK COMPANY’S LITTLE FARMS NO. 2, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 27 OF THE 
PUBLIC RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA; 
THENCE N.89°53’08"E. FOR 193.85 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF A PARCEL OF LAND 
DESCRIBED IN O.R. BOOK 2983, PAGE 379 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF COLLIER COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, AND WILL CONTINUE TO RUN ALONG SAID BOUNDARY FOR THE NEXT (19) CALLS; 
1.  THENCE N.00°06'52"W. FOR 799.75 FEET; 
2.  THENCE N.89°57'01"E. FOR 44.86 FEET; 
3.  THENCE N.00°06'20"W. FOR 10.38 FEET; 
4.  THENCE S.64°07'22"E. FOR 45.88 FEET; 
5.  THENCE N.38°09'22“E. FOR 205.26 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S.41; 
6.  THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S.51°50'39"E. FOR 115.49 FEET; 
7.  THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S. 38°09'32“W. FOR 190.01 FEET; 
8.  THENCE S.51°50’42"E. FOR 89.71 FEET; 
9.  THENCE S.00°53'09"E. FOR 220.16 FEET; 
10.THENCE N.88°53'51"E. FOR 147.79 FEET; 
11.THENCE N.01°06’06"W. FOR 100.00 FEET; 
12.THENCE S.51°50’11"E. FOR 10.78 FEET; 
13.THENCE N.01°06'09"W. FOR 245.43 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S.41; 
14.THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S. 51°50'34"E. FOR 15.05 FEET; 
15.THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, S.00°42’52"E. FOR 653.02 FEET; 
16.THENCE S.89°58'17"W. FOR 4.98 FEET; 
17.THENCE S.00°42'52"E. FOR 291.22 FEET; 
18.THENCE N.89°55'57"W. FOR 9.98 FEET; 
19.THENCE S.00°42’55"E. FOR 672.72  FEET; 
THENCE N.89°49’00"E. FOR 145.13 FEET; 
THENCE S.00°19'20"E. FOR 30.00 FEET; 
THENCE N.89°49’00"E. FOR 450.63 FEET; 
THENCE N.00°19’20"W. FOR 30.00 FEET; 
THENCE N.89°39’34"E. FOR 80.61 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE PARCEL 
DESCRIBED HEREIN. 



 

 
 

 
CONTAINING 12,531,371.91 SQUARE FEET OR 287.681 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 
 
SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD. 



Advisory Board Application Form 

Collier County Government 
3299 Tamiami Trail East, Suite 800 

Naples, FL 34112 
(239) 252-8400

Application was received on: 7/14/2023 1:49:59 PM. 

Name:  William Robert Bynum    Home Phone: 850-628-2714

Home Address: 3051 Sandpiper Bay Circle, apt 102, 

City: NAPLES    Zip Code: 34112 

Phone Numbers 
Business: 850-628-2714

E-Mail Address: sv.tranquila@gmail.com 

Board or Committee: Haldeman Creek Dredging Maintenance MSTU Advisory Committee 

Category: 

Place of Employment: Retired 

How long have you lived in Collier County: 4-5 

How many months out of the year do you reside in Collier County: I am a year-round resident 

Have you been convicted or found guilty of a criminal offense (any level felony or first degree 
misdemeanor only)? No 

Not Indicated 

Do you or your employer do business with the County? No 

Not Indicated 

NOTE: All advisory board members must update their profile and notify the Board of County 
Commissioners in the event that their relationship changes relating to memberships of organizations 
that may benefit them in the outcome of advisory board recommendations or they enter into contracts 
with the County. 

Would you and/or any organizations with which you are affiliated benefit from decisions or 

Item 8a

mailto:sv.tranquila@gmail.com


recommendations made by this advisory board? No 
 
Not Indicated 
 
Are you a registered voter in Collier County? Yes 
 
Do you currently hold an elected office? Yes 
 
Do you now serve, or have you ever served on a Collier County board or committee? No 
 
Not Indicated 
 
Please list your community activities and positions held: 
VP, Board Sandpiper Bay Club Cond Association Naples cruise club 
 
Education: 
Masters of Public Administration, U Tennessee, Knoxville, TN BS, UT, Martin Tennessee 
 
Experience / Background 
Military Officer 1974-1997 LTC Marine Professional;1997-2021 Worked in retail and Ship Building. Last 
position director, internet Sales, Gulf Shores Marina, Napes FL 2013-2021 



Advisory Board Application Form 

Collier County Government 
3299 Tamiami Trail East, Suite 800 

Naples, FL 34112 
(239) 252-8400

Application was received on: 7/27/2023 11:21:40 AM. 

Name:  Greg Orick II    Home Phone: 239-234-1999 

Home Address: 2672 Gulfview Drive 

City: Naples    Zip Code: 34112 

Phone Numbers 
Business: 

E-Mail Address: Admin@orickmarine.com 

Board or Committee: Haldeman Creek Dredging Maintenance MSTU Advisory Committee 

Category: 

Place of Employment: Naples Boat Yard 

How long have you lived in Collier County: more than 15 

How many months out of the year do you reside in Collier County: I am a year-round resident 

Have you been convicted or found guilty of a criminal offense (any level felony or first degree 
misdemeanor only)? No 

Not Indicated 

Do you or your employer do business with the County? Yes 

Owner of the Naples Boat Yard, and Greg Orick Marine Construction. 

NOTE: All advisory board members must update their profile and notify the Board of County 
Commissioners in the event that their relationship changes relating to memberships of organizations 
that may benefit them in the outcome of advisory board recommendations or they enter into contracts 
with the County. 

Would you and/or any organizations with which you are affiliated benefit from decisions or 

Item 8b

mailto:Admin@orickmarine.com


recommendations made by this advisory board? Yes 
 
As an owner of a marine Constuction company I'm able to help with dredging and have the knowledge 
to do it.  
 
Are you a registered voter in Collier County? Yes 
 
Do you currently hold an elected office? No 
 
Do you now serve, or have you ever served on a Collier County board or committee? No 
 
Not Indicated 
 
Please list your community activities and positions held: 
 
 
Education: 
 
 
Experience / Background 
 



Haldeman Creek MSTU Advisory Committee 2024 Calendar 
Meetings are held on the first Monday of each month at 3:30 PM unless otherwise notified.  
Meeting Agendas will be posted online at www.bayshorecra.com at least one week prior to the meeting. 

 January 8, 2024 – 2nd Monday of the month due to New Year’s Holiday TBD

 BCC/CRA/MSTU’s Joint Workshop TBD

 February 5, 2024 - TBD

 March 4, 2024 – TBD

 April 1, 2024 - TBD

 May 6, 2024- TBD

 June 3, 2024 – Summer Break

 July 1, 2024 – Summer Break

 August 5, 2024 - Summer Break

 September 9, 2024- Summer Break

 October 7, 2024 –TBD

 November 4, 2024 -TBD

 December 2, 2024 - TBD

    BCC Holiday Schedule 2024 

Offices: 3299 Tamiami Trail E, Unit 103, Naples, Florida 34112 
Phone: 239-252-8844 

Online: www.bayshorecra.com 

• New Year’s Day Monday, January 1, 2024 

• Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Monday, January 15, 2024 

• President’s Day Monday, February 19, 2024 

• Memorial Day Monday, May 27, 2024 

• Independence Day Thursday, July 4, 2024 

• Labor Day Monday, September 2, 2024 

• Veteran’s Day       Monday, November 11, 2024 

• Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 28, 2024 

• Day After Thanksgiving Friday, November 29, 2024 

• Christmas Eve Tuesday, December 24, 2024 

• Christmas Day Wednesday, December 25, 2024 

Item 8c

http://www.bayshorecra.com/
http://www.bayshorecra.com/


Fund / Comm Item
BCC Adopt 

Budget

Tot Amend 

Budget
Commitment Actual Available

Grand Total‐Fund/CI 9,412.50 196.70 9,609.20‐

1631000000  HALDEMAN CREEK MSTU 9,412.50 196.70 9,609.20‐

REVENUE Sub Total 1,245,100.00‐ 1,253,512.50‐ 163.87‐ 1,253,348.63‐

REVENUE ‐ OPERATING Sub‐Total 210,900.00‐ 210,900.00‐ 210,900.00‐

311100  CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES 207,500.00‐ 207,500.00‐ 207,500.00‐
361180  INVESTMENT INTEREST 3,400.00‐ 3,400.00‐ 3,400.00‐
CONTRIBUTION AND TRANSFERS Sub‐Total 1,034,200.00‐ 1,042,612.50‐ 163.87‐ 1,042,448.63‐

486600  TRANSFER FROM PROPERTY APPRAISER 163.87‐ 163.87

489200  CARRY FORWARD GENERAL 1,044,800.00‐ 1,044,800.00‐ 1,044,800.00‐
489201  CARRY FORWARD OF ENCUMB AMT BY ADC CODE 8,412.50‐ 8,412.50‐
489900  NEGATIVE 5% ESTIMATED REVENUES 10,600.00 10,600.00 10,600.00

EXPENSE Sub Total 1,245,100.00 1,253,512.50 9,412.50 360.57 1,243,739.43

OPERATING EXPENSE 47,800.00 56,212.50 9,412.50 46,800.00

631400  ENGINEERING FEES 10,000.00 18,412.50 8,412.50 10,000.00

634970  INDIRECT COST REIMBURSEMENT 700.00 700.00 700.00

634980  INTERDEPT PAYMENT FOR SERV 11,800.00 11,800.00 11,800.00

634999  OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00

645100  INSURANCE GENERAL 300.00 300.00 300.00

TRANSFER CONST 7,700.00 7,700.00 360.57 7,339.43

930600  BUDGET TRANSFERS PROPERTY APPRAISER 1,700.00 1,700.00 360.57 1,339.43

930700  BUDGET TRANSFERS TAX COLLECTOR 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00

RESERVES 1,189,600.00 1,189,600.00     1,189,600.00

991000  RESERVE FOR CONTINGENCIES 800.00 800.00 800.00

993000  RESERVE FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,188,800.00 1,188,800.00     1,188,800.00

Fund  1631 (164) Haldeman Creek MSTU
Item 9a



2023 International Coastal Cleanup 

Keep Collier Beautiful is proud to have led the 38th annual International Coastal Cleanup on September 16,
2023. Nearly 1,000 volunteers flocked to Collier County’s beaches, canals, and lakes to protect the community’s
wildlife by picking up litter and debris. 

Among the organizers, site captains, and volunteers were staff members from the Collier County Solid &
Hazardous Waste Management Division, Collier County’s Park Rangers, Collier County Road Maintenance
Division, Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA, Immokalee CRA, Collier County Clerk of the Circuit Court and
Comptroller’s Office, and the UF/IFAS Extension of Collier County. 

It took more than 3,000 volunteer-service hours to organize this community-wide cleanup effort. Volunteers
collected over 360 trash bags of litter and debris from 17 locations, including sites like Barefoot Beach, Clam
Pass, Rookery Bay NERR, Lake Trafford, Vanderbilt Beach, Delnor-Wiggins Park, and more. In addition to
plastic and glass bottles, cigarette buts, and expected debris, volunteers found planks of wood, construction
materials, and barnacle-covered chairs that may have been remnants of Hurricane Ian continuing to wash
ashore.  

Keep Collier Beautiful appreciates the contributions of local civic organizations, high school clubs, as well as
Girl Scout and Boy Scout troops that took part in the event. Additionally, organizations such as the WM, Naples
Airport, Walmart, WastePro, and the Hilton Naples brought out groups to support the local environment. Some
also picked up paddles to go out on a kayak to collect debris from the mangroves. Collier County residents of all
ages and from different walks of life joined to lend their hands for this event, showing their love and care for the
community. 

The International Cleanup event was founded by the Ocean Conservancy, with local efforts being spearheaded
by Keep Collier Beautiful and its partner organizations. The community-wide cleanup brings together
volunteers, local businesses, and municipalities to support Collier County’s unique environment. Through
ongoing partnerships, Keep Collier Beautiful helps support litter prevention, education, and community cleanup
programs.

About Keep Collier Beautiful:
As an affiliate of Keep America Beautiful, Inc., Keep Collier Beautiful is a non-profit, public education
organization dedicated to improving waste-handling practices in Collier County. The organization was founded
in 1996 and is governed by a volunteer board representing business and industry, government, environmental

Item 10a



organizations, civic and professional associations. They serve as catalysts to bring together diverse groups to
help Keep Collier Beautiful through litter and marine debris control and prevention, recycling, and education.
For more information, visit www.keepcollierbeautiful.com.

https://a.rs6.net/1/pc?ep=3de0df3b7b618274g2RqranQUxnQ9VP2EeEmE0xT7E-kzq6VReB4MZsA89szT0Dyd_t_YGoQ3nwQUjc0gN_nAmsFx1bNTvyNQ-gyl8ilH5q0h0g9RFrJsZ8tN4qxxuTW5nyE2XOE-zKSFHsQah7XganYJWHCLKLqNbtQuH6Wn3MKMsZhfFOfo9tMHBY&c=5bcc0a93f3c326b1rUry6oBVnCrYp88nsYVUPLjzUhv5-UEYzb-BzzCQif46g3aFjI_2FvWR6wIwFRNq




 

If you just opted in, you're consenting to receive marketing emails from: Collier County Government, 3301 Tamiami Trail E, Naples, FL 34112. You can revoke
your consent to receive emails at any time by using the SafeUnsubscribe® link, found at the bottom of every email. Emails are serviced by Constant Contact

https://www.constantcontact.com/legal/about-constant-contact


GOLDEN GATE

4707 Golden Gate Parkway
Phone: (239) 455-3121
Mon. – Fri., 8am - 5pm.
Zip Code: 34116

14750 Immokalee Road
Phone:  (239) 252-9250 
Mon. – Fri., 8am - 5pm 
Zip Code: 34120

WALGREENS
15295 Collier Blvd. 
Phone: (239)-352-7354
Open daily 8am - 10pm
Zip code: 34119

EVERGLADES CITY
Everglades City Hall
102 Copeland Avenue
Phone: (239) 695-3781
Mon. – Fri., 8am - 5pm
Zip Code: 34139

IMMOKALEE

112 South First Street
Phone: (239) 657-6168
Mon.—Fri., 7am to 7pm.;
Sat—Sun., 7am to 5pm
Zip Code: 34142

PERMANENT DROP-OFF SITES

Kids & Clean Environment

 Do
away from children and teens. 

 Do Bring unused or expired

for proper disposal.  

 Don’t
toilet. It is a danger to our environment. 

 Don’t Bring needles or other “sharps.”
They cannot be accepted.*   

Working to Save & Change Lives

regular business hours. For information on sharps disposal call Collier County 
Public Utilities Solid Waste Division at (239) 252-2508.

DrugFreeCollier.org

Drug Free Collier   
P.O. Box 770759

Naples, Florida 34107
Phone: (239) 302-6717   info@DrugFreeCollier.org

PROUD TO PARTNER WITH: 

Gulf Shore Apothecary
11669 Collier Blvd
Phone: (239) 304-9084
Monday -  Friday: 9 am to 6 pm
Satuday: 9 am to 1 pm
Zip code: 34116

GOLDEN GATE

EAST NAPLES

3319 Tamiami Trail East
Phone: (239) 774-4434
Mon. – Fri., 7:30am - 5pm
 Zip Code: 34112

NORTH NAPLES

776 Vanderbilt Beach Road Phone: 
(239) 597-1607
Mon. – Fri., 8am - 5pm
Zip Code: 34108

WALGREENS
8900 Tamiami Trail N.
Phone: (239)-597-8196
Open daily 8am - 10pm
Zip code: 34108

CITY OF NAPLES
Naples Police Department 
355 Riverside Circle
Phone:  (239) 213-4890 
Mon. – Fri., 8am - 5pm 
 Zip Code: 34102
Gulf Shore Apothecary
689 9th Street North 
Phone: (239) 262-2222
Monday -  Friday: 9am to 6pm 
Saturday: 9am to 1pm
 Zip code: 34102
WALGREENS
1565 Airport-Pulling Rd S,
Phone 239-435-0454
Open daily 8am - 10pm
Zip Code: 34104

Marco Island
Marco Island Police Department 
51 Bald Eagle Drive
Phone: (239) 389-5050
Mon. - Fri. 8am - 5pm
Zip code: 34145

Item 10b



DEPOSITOS PERMANENTES

Una Prescripción para Asegurar
a los Niños y un Ambiente Limpio.

 SI
o las que no use y permítan desecharlas
de manera apropiada.

 SI Ponga todas sus medicinas en un lugar
seguro para que sus hijos y nietos no 
tengan acceso a ellas.  

 NO Descarte las medicinas en la basura
ni las eche en el inodoro. 

 No Traiga agujas u otros objetos
punzantes. No pueden ser aceptados*   

Trabajando para Salvar y Cambiar Vidas

durante horas regulares de negocios. Para información de disposición llame a 
Collier County Public Utilities Solid Waste Division at (239) 252-2508.

Drug Free Collier   
P.O. Box 770759

Naples, Florida 34107
Phone: (239) 302-6717   info@DrugFreeCollier.org

CON EL APOYO DE: 

DrugFreeCollier.org

GOLDEN GATE

4707 Golden Gate Parkway
Phone: (239) 455-3121
Mon. – Fri., 8am - 5pm.
Zip Code: 34116

14750 Immokalee Road
Phone:  (239) 252-9250 
Mon. – Fri., 8am - 5pm 
Zip Code: 34120

WALGREENS
15295 Collier Blvd. 
Phone: (239)-352-7354
Open daily 8am - 10pm
Zip code: 34119

EVERGLADES CITY
Everglades City Hall
102 Copeland Avenue
Phone: (239) 695-3781
Mon. – Fri., 8am - 5pm
Zip Code: 34139

IMMOKALEE

112 South First Street
Phone: (239) 657-6168
Mon.—Fri., 7am to 7pm.;
Sat—Sun., 7am to 5pm
Zip Code: 34142

Gulf Shore Apothecary
11669 Collier Blvd
Phone: (239) 304-9084
Monday -  Friday: 9 am to 6 pm
Satuday: 9 am to 1 pm
Zip code: 34116

GOLDEN GATE

EAST NAPLES

3319 Tamiami Trail East
Phone: (239) 774-4434
Mon. – Fri., 7:30am - 5pm
 Zip Code: 34112
NORTH NAPLES

776 Vanderbilt Beach Road 
Phone: (239) 597-1607
Mon. – Fri., 8am - 5pm
Zip Code: 34108

WALGREENS
8900 Tamiami Trail N.
Phone: (239)-597-8196
Open daily 8am - 10pm
Zip code: 34108

CITY OF NAPLES
Naples Police Department 
355 Riverside Circle
Phone:  (239) 213-4890 
Mon. – Fri., 8am - 5pm 
 Zip Code: 34102
Gulf Shore Apothecary
689 9th Street North
Phone: (239) 262-2222
Monday -  Friday: 9am to 6pm 
Saturday: 9am to 1pm
 Zip code: 34102
WALGREENS
1565 Airport-Pulling Rd S,
Phone 239-435-0454
Open daily 8am - 10pm
Naples, FL 34104

MARCO ISLAND
Marco Island Police Department 
51 Bald Eagle Drive
Phone: (239) 389-5050
Mon. – Fri., 8am - 5pm 
Zip Code: 34145



From: Roy Wilson
To: Shirley Garcia
Subject: Fwd: Haldeman Creek questions
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 7:35:59 AM

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Confirm this is a trusted sender
and use extreme caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

Shirley,  I think this should be distributed to all members and listed on the agenda
as "Correspondence"  Roy

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Roy Wilson <roy.wilson@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 28, 2023 at 5:30 PM
Subject: Re: Haldeman Creek questions
To: KAREN BEATTY <klbeatty@comcast.net>

See inserted notes in response to your questions.  Roy

On Mon, Aug 28, 2023, 11:17 AM KAREN BEATTY <klbeatty@comcast.net> wrote:
Hi Roy,
Hope this finds you well!  As you are probably aware, we have another hurricane
coming to FL on a full moon.  Ugh!
Meanwhile, I've been working with a Buyer who is considering purchasing a lot on a
side canal off Haldeman Creek, on the east side of the bridge.
Some questions and concerns he had prompted me to email you.
1. Is there any consideration being made for another dredging of Haldeman and
the side canals? . (It is a topic that comes up, but no action so far.  Most Board
Members don't realize that our charge is to "maintain " vs "deepen".  Studies
so far don't support another dredge ....at least for the foreseeable future)
2. Are homeowners accountable for trimming their exotic trees, some of which are
severely overhanging and blocking canal access?  Will there ever be an
enforcement of this? (Yes, homeowners responsible for exotics....and several
members would like to see the Ordinance changed to include anything
overhanging. About 5 years ago we surveyed and Code E made some
homeowners trim or remove exotics).
3. Will there ever be an ordinance or enforcement to homeowner to build a seawall
or install rip rap on their water frontage, so, the soil from their property doesn't silt
into the canal on the sides?  (Been no activity in this regard....only impacts
property East of the bridge as most other properties have seawalls...)
4. Has there been any consideration of raising the bridge?  I realize this may not
be something your board decides, but thought I'd ask anyway. (Never been
mentioned at any meeting I have been involved with  )

Wishing you and yours ease and grace with this storm and any others in the coming
month or more. 

THANKS......Roy

Item 13a

mailto:roy.wilson@gmail.com
mailto:Shirley.Garcia@colliercountyfl.gov
mailto:roy.wilson@gmail.com
mailto:klbeatty@comcast.net
mailto:klbeatty@comcast.net

	Haldeman Creek MSTU Advisory Committee Meeting
	AGENDA
	5a-HCMSTU Meeting Minutes draft 5-8-2023.pdf
	HALDEMAN CREEK MSTU MINUTES OF THE MAY 8, 2023 MEETING
	VII. New Business:
	VIII. Staff Report:
	IX. Correspondence and Communications:
	XII. Advisory Committee Comments:   Roy Wilson noted a future spot dredge project to look at is at the north end because of the new weir, the silt came in prior to completing installing the new weir due to Hurricane IRMA, staff will look at doing anot...
	XIII. Next Meeting Date:

	7b- Draft 2023 nuisance abatement ord.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. 23-
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA that:
	AMENDMENTS TO PROCEDURES FOR MANDATORY LOT MOWING PROGRAM SECTION
	SECTION NINETEEN Procedures for Mandatory Lot Mowing Program
	CONFLICT AND SEVERABILITY SECTION
	INCLUSION IN THE CODE OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES SECTION
	EFFECTIVE DATE SECTION

	8a-Application Bynum HCDM 7.14.23
	Advisory Board Application Form

	8b-Application Orick HCDM 7.27.23
	Advisory Board Application Form




